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January 16, 2001

FCC

SUBJECT: Advance Multimedia Internet Technology Inc., FCC ID: PBLWIP-301

REFERENCE: TC99517

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN,

The test lab was asked to:

1) confirm that the radiated measurements were made to the 10th harmonic.
2) confirm that the EUT’s antenna was permanently attached.
3) explain the reason that the 731 form showed a frequency range of 2400 to 2483.5
MHz, while the test data only went up to 2462 MHz.
4) mark their bandedge plots in the future so that they are more clear
5) provide test data to demonstrate compliance with the 20dBc requirement of the
antenna-comducted emissions.

Best Regards,

 Eric Dobson


